
INFORMATION CIRCULAR
ONN Memo# 201246

To:   All Members, Participants and Related Parties
From:   BOX Market Operations Center
April 30, 2008
Re:   NEW OPTIONS LISTINGS
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

On Thursday, May 1, 2008, the Boston Options Exchange (BOX) will begin trading options on the following equity securities:  

PROSHARES ULTRA DOW30 (DDM)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: DDM, DMB

PROSHARES ULTRASHORT DOW 30 (DXD)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: DXD, DXM, DZS

PRO SHARES TRUST ULTRASHORT FTSE/XIN CHINA 25 (FXP)
Expiration Cycle: March
Option Symbols: FXP, FXJ, FHP

PROSHARES ULTRASHORT QQQ (QID)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: QID, DYM,DMR

PROSHARES TRUST ULTRA QQQ (QLD)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: QLD, QLH, QLW

PROSHARES ULTRASHORT S&P500 (SDS)
Expiration Cycle: Janaury
Option Symbols: SDS, SBJ

PROSHARES TRUST ULTRA S&P 500 (SSO)
Expiration Cycle: March
Option Symbols: SSO, SUC
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PROSHARES ULTRA SH 2000 (TWM)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: TWM, TWL

PRO SHARES ULTRA RUSSELL2000 (UWM)
Expiration Cycle: January
Option Symbols: UWM, UII

PROSHARES ULTRA FINANCIALS (UYG)
Expiration Cycle: March
Option Symbols: UYG

Questions regarding this release may be directed to the BOX Market Operations Center at 1-617-235-2249
or 1-866-768-8845 Toll Free.
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